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DELEGAT!'ON OF THE COMMISSION OF THE EUROPEAN COMMUNITIES

EURATOM SUPFLY AGENCY

Washington D.C., February 3, 19J
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Mr. John A, GRIFFIN
Director, Div. oi Politico-
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Subject: XSNM-1855 - Amendment to export of LEU
to Indonesia

Our refer.: AG/1539
Dear Mr. Griffin,

This is to amend the quantities of material
indicated in our letter of September 4, 1981

The actual amounts of uranium are now:
12,256 kg of U235 contained in 64.742 kg
of total uranium (instead of 10.800 kg of U

cortained in 54.125 kg of total uranium). 33

The other data of our letter dated September 4,
1981, remain unchanged.

Sincerely
¢c.: Mr. R. De LaBarre,
Departmt. of State Wﬁ?c/%
Ms. Betty Wright, v f
US N.R.C. ). Marchal
tar
Ms. Barbara Hannett Secr‘e ‘unppn
Transnuclear Inc. Nuclear o
8302220528 830203
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